

# Kamil Mytnik

1.647.834.3123

<http://www.ungraphic.com>

[kamil@ungraphic.com](mailto:kamil@ungraphic.com)



## Biography

Since graduating in 2006 from George Brown College in Graphic Design, I have gained experience in design, production, illustration and photography. After spending time in the creative field, I have upgraded my skill set graduating from Conestoga College in Web Design and Development. My hobbies focus on communications and their impact on society and need to inject this energy and flow of ideas where I can contribute my skills in the technological field.

## Technical Proficiency

**Design** Strong knowledge of colour theory, typography, print and illustration. Comprehensive understanding of design process, from conceptualization and brainstorming to a meticulous eye for detail in final stages.

**Development** Intermediate knowledge in HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, Javascript & Flash.

**Software** Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Dreamweaver, Lightroom, QuarkXpress, Google Sketchup, Final Cut.

**Photography** Extensive experience with digital SLR cameras, off camera flash and studio lighting. Adept in fashion, portrait, green screen and event photography.

**Copywriting & Interpretation** Creative problem solver, analytical of words through meaning and impact.

**Operating Systems** Mac OS X, Windows XP, Vista & 7, Linux.

## Education

**Web Design & Development** Conestoga College, 2011-12  
Focus on web development, databases and object oriented programming.

**Graphic Design** George Brown College, 2003-06  
Majored in advertising with a minor in new media.

## Achievements

Skills Canada 2001: Graphic Design, 10th Place Provincial  
Skills Canada 2003: Graphic Design, 5th Place Provincial  
Breathe Art Competition 2004: 2nd Place Finalist  
David Crombie Public Realm Competition 2004: Honorary Mention  
GBC End Of Year Show 2006: Best Poster Design Award  
Creative Opera 2009: Featured Portfolio & Resume  
Dzine Blog 2010: Featured Resume

## Work Experience

**Metroland Media** Mississauga, Ontario  
Digital Product Manager, Jan. 2013 - Current, Overseeing the entire digital and print platforms of Canadian Immigrant Magazine, Suhaag and South Asian Focus. Responsible for all creative creatives including photography, video, social media as well as front-end web development.

**SDI Marketing** Toronto, Ontario  
Graphic Designer, Feb. 2010 - Sept. 2010, responsible for execution of projects from conceptualization to preflighting for print and press for various clients, program concepts and launches, including customer interactivity programs, onsite photography, in-store marketing, direct mail, booth concepts, merchandise design (skateboards, t-shirts, etc) web design as well as internal production of company identity.

**Ish & Chips** Waterloo, Ontario  
Freelance Art Direction, May 2010 - Current, complete identity design along with all necessary components for startup diner. Responsible for website design and development along with social media networks including Facebook, Twitter and Youtube, conceptualization to print of business cards, menus, posters and advertising. Also directed and executed product photography, signage and interior elements.

**StareCity Publishing** Waterloo, Ontario  
Freelance, August-Sept. 2010, design and production of flyer booklet containing advertising of local businesses.

**Hudson's Bay Company** Toronto, Ontario  
Graphic Designer, Oct. 2008 - Feb. 2009, responsible for execution of projects from conceptualization to preflighting for press in in-store marketing of The Bay, Zellers and Home Outfitters. Also responsible for creative of environmental design for head office, display booths and photography for internal website.

**MediaExpress** Toronto, Ontario  
Production Artist, Sept. 2007 - Sept. 2008, responsible for printed advertising in all major newsprint publications across Canada for weekly deadline driven ads for various clients (Sony, Alliance Atlantis, Maple, etc).

**Roots Canada** Toronto, Ontario  
Freelance, Nov. 2007 & Mar. 2008, responsible for photo editing, manipulation and outputting for web for online clothing catalogue.

**Kalejdoskop** London, Ontario  
Freelance, Jan. 2007 - Jan. 2009, responsible for monthly newspaper layout, graphics, production of advertisements, photography and preflighting documents for press.